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STAFF'S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
VIA E-MAIL 

Re: Docket No. 20220158-GU: Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in Santa 
Rosa County, by the City of Gulf Breeze and the Okaloosa Gas District. 

Dear Mr. Griffin and Mr. Oertel: 

By this letter, Commission staff respectfully requests that City of Gulf Breeze (City) and the 
Okaloosa Gas District (District), the joint petitioners, provide responses to the following 
questions. 

1) Paragraph 1 of the joint petition states that the City provides retail natural gas service to 
approximately 4,780 customers in Santa Rosa County. Please state the number of retail 
customers served by the City in Escambia County, which is also within the City's service 
territory. 

2) Paragraph 5 of the petition states that the District provides retail natural gas service to 
approximately 4,798 customers in Santa Rosa County. Please state the total number of 
customers served by the District in its entire service area. 

3) Please state and discuss if the City and the District currently have an effective joint 
territorial agreement. If the response is in the negative, please discuss how the two parties 
currently operate and coordinate the specific service areas, to the best of your knowledge. 
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4) Section 5 of the proposed territorial agreement states that the agreement will become 
effective on the date the Commission order becomes final and effective and will continue 
to be effective until termination or modification. Please confirm that there is no specified 
termination date and/or renewal term for this proposed agreement. 

5) Paragraph 9 of the petition states that written notification was provided to the customer 
subject to a transfer on August 19, 2022. Please provide a copy of the referenced 
customer notification. 

6) Please discuss the reason for the legislature to modify the service boundary between the 
City and the District to the best of your knowledge. 

 
Please file all responses electronically no later than November 22, 2022 via the Commission’s 
website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web 
Form. Please contact me at sguffey@psc.state.fl.us or at 850.413.6204 if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 

/s/Sevini Guffey  
Sevini Guffey 
Public Utility Analyst III 
 
 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
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